MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LE x ] N GTO N TRACEY THURMAN

DIRECTOR
WASTE MANAGEMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Coungi

FROM:
Division of Wast’e Management
DATE: January 17, 2023
SUBJECT: Eastern Kentucky Flood Relief — Approval to donate a 2004 Toro Z Master Mower. and 2016 and

2017 STIHL Chainsaws

Request: The Division of Waste Management requests approval to donate a 2004 Toro Z Master Mower, and 2016 and
2017 Stihl chainsaws to the City of Wayland, Kentucky.

Authorization to: Approve donation of items to the City of Wayland, Kentucky to assist in Eastern Kentucky flood relief
efforts.

Why are you requesting? The City of Wayland, Kentucky experienced catastrophic flooding that destroyed the city’s
public works equipment and supplies. These items will assist in clean-up measures and future maintenance of the city.

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A

Account number(s):

cc: Nancy Albright, Commissioner- EQPW
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